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JAMES K. HAHN, City Attomey (SBN 66073)
CARMEL SELLA, Special Assistant City Attomey (SBN 162653)

DON KASS, Dcputy City Attormey (SBN 103607)
MARK FRANCIS BURT ON, Deputy City Attorney (SBN 127073
200 N. Main Street, 1600 Clty Hall East
Los Apgeles, California 90012
Telephone:  (213) 485-4515
Facsimile:  (213) 847-3014

Attomeys for Plaintiffs
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

: SUPERIOR COURT OF THE'STATE OF CALI‘.FORNIA
s o ‘fg.c*m AND COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

THE PEOPLE OF THE- STATE OF (“ALIFORNTA
by and through JAMES K. HAHN, City Attomey -«

of the City of Los Angeles, LEG! -H. CLEG(: H
City- Aftomey of Comptor, anéd MICHAEL JENKINS;

PUBLIC by and through Legfund H. Clegg 1L, RS
City-Attorney of the City of Compton, and J ohn Herlman, D

COMPLAINT . FOR UNFAIR,
UNLAWEYUL, AND DECEPTIVE
RUSINESS PRACTICES AND
PUBLIC NUISANCE; REQUEST
FOR CIVIL PENALTIES,
INJUNCTIONS

AND OTHER EQUITABLE
RELIEF

Plaintiﬁ's,

)

)

)

)
)

)

)
)

)

)

)

- %

ARCADIA MACHINE & TOOL, BRYCO ARMS, )
DAVIS INDUSTRIES, LORCIN ENGINEERING )
CO,, INC., PHOENIX ARMS, RAVEN ARMS, = )
SMITH & WESSON CORP., STURM, RUGER & )
COMPANY, INC,, BERETTA U.S.A., PIETRO )
BERETTA SP. A., COLT'S MANUFACTURING CO,, )
GLOCK, INC., TAURUS INTERNATIONAL )
MARKETING, INC. SIGARMS, INC,, B.L. JENNINGS, %
)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

FULL METAL JACKET, INC., ARMS TECHNOLOGY,
INCORPORATED, AMERICAN SHOOTING SPORTS
COUNCIL, INC., NATIONAL SHOOTING SPORTS
FOUNDATION, INC., SPORTING ARMS AND
AMMUNITION MANUFACTURERS INSTITUTE,
INC., TRADER'S SPORTING EXCHAN GE, .

and DOES 1-250, .

Defendants.

{»Lﬁ/’??
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600 WestBroadway, Suite 1809. -
{l San Diegs, CA 92101  *

/

Attomeys for Plaintiffs
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

JAMES K. HAHN, City Attomey (SBN 66073)
CARMEL SELLA, Special Assistant City Attorney (SBN 162653)

DON KASS, Deputy City Attorney (SBN 103607)

MARK FRANCIS BURTON, Deputy City Attorney (SBN 127073)
200 N. Main Street, 1600 City Hall East ‘ :

Los Angeles, California 90012

Telephone: ~ (213) 485-4515

Facsimile:  (213) 847-3014

MILBERG WEISS BERSHAD HYNES & LERACH.LLP:"" -
Franlk J. Janecek, Jr. (156306) . e 3 "
Michzel-J. Dowd (135628) .

Telephane? .(619) 231-1058- - i+
Facsimile: (619) 231-7423 ix_” -
LIEFF,:CABRASER, HEIMANN & BERNSTEIN,
Robert.J; Nelson (132797) .. =
Bany R ‘Himimelstein. (157736) . et
Pierce.Gore (128515) - s een el L

Michael W. Sobel (194857) - o

275 Battery Street, 30th Floor T L U

San Francisco, CA 9411 1-9333

Telephoiie: (415) 956-1000 -

Facsimile: (415) 956-1008

Dennis A. Henigan

Brian J. Siebel

Jonathan E. Lowy

CENTER TO PREVENT HANDGUN VIOLENCE
Legal Action Project

1225 Eye Street, N.W., Suite 1100

Washington, D.C. 20005

Telephone: (202) 289-7319

Facsimile: (202) 898-0059

BUSHNELL, CAPLAN & FIELDING, LLP
Alan M. Caplan (49315) -

Philip Neumark, of Counsel (45008)

Paul R. Hoeber, of Counsel (40019)

221 Pine Street, Suite 600

San Francisco, CA 941 04-2715

Telephone: (415) 217-3800

Facsimile: (415) 217-3820
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McCUE & McCUE

Jonathan D. McCue (128896)
Charles McCue (155417)

600 West Broadway, Suite 930
San Diego, CA 92101
Telephone: (619) 338-8136
Facsimile: (619) 338-0322

»COHEN, MILSTEIN, HAUSFELD & TOLL, P.L.L.C.
999 Third Avenue, Suite 3600

Seattle, WA 98104

Telephone: (206) 521-0080

Facsumﬂe (206) 521-0166

Qf.C.le.S.Ql ] bty . . ‘ ’
David Kairys, Esq. R R . L
1719-North Broad Street : PR : R
Philadelphia, PA 19122 ' Ui mE
Telephone: (215) 204-8959 R S

i .

The People of the State of Ca;hforma, fora causc of acﬁon‘agmnst@efcndants and each

of them, allegc as follows, upon mformahon and: bchcf L
g INTRODUCTION R R
1. 'ﬂns acnon is bfought on behalf of the People of thc St-ate of Cahforma agamst'

R

handgun manufacturers, djsmbutors and retailers and trade assocxanons that most adversely impact
Southern California. 'I'hese Dcfendants design, market, prornote, and supply handguns in a mannerwhich
facilitates the easy access of criminals to handguns and their use in crime, and also allows their operation

by children with the resulting yearly toll of injury and loss of life in the Southem California communities

of Los Angeles, Compton, and West Hollywood.
2. Defendants’ conduct constitutes a pattem of unlawful and unfair business acts and

practices, the basis upon‘ which defendants have been unjustly enriched.

3. Defendants have also engaged in conduct which has created and mamtamed a public
nuisance in Southern Caﬁfofnia, and speciﬁcally in Los Angeles, Compton and West Hoﬂywo§¢ by
‘nterfering with the comfortable enjoyment of life in these communities. :

4. Defendants market, distribute, and promote handguns — a dangeroﬁs instrument that

is the primary tool for violent crime — in a manner that facilitates their easy access and misuse by felons,
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people aged 19 or younger were hospitalized in 1997 for firearms-related injuries.

minors under age 21, and other prohibited or unauthorized purchasers or users, who thereafter use those
guns in crime. Defendants also design, market, distribute and promote handguns that fail to incorporate
reasonable safety features, and over promote the purported self-defense and home protection benefits
of handguns, in a manner that undercuts the mxmmal wamings or instructions provided by Defendants
regarding safe storage of guns and results in the irresponsible storage and handling of guns as well.

5. Defendants’ unlawful, unfair, and deceptive business acts and practices have had the
effect of undermiining federal, state and local gun laws and the public policies gmbodied in those laws,
Defendants have unJusuﬁably ennched themselves through these pracnces, and; have shifted the burden 4.
of the true costs of Defendants’ products to the vxctuns of gun vxolence and'to the taxpayers. The; o
resultmg lcvels of shooting deaths and injuries in Cahforma and the entire nanon cxceed those in a.lmost* ey
every: other arca ‘of the world, lmpose cnormous cconomxc costs and unreasonably mterfere mth the

i V},.a_
safety, hca.lth, well-bemg and quahty of life of the People of the State of Cahfoma.

g 6. Asaresult of the unlawful; unfalr and/or deccptxve busmess‘pracnces of Defendantsz

thousands of Cahforma remdents havc dxed, suffcred sermus bod11y Injury, of- bemil cxposcd to mcrcascd

xml' " : 1, ]
: -..:' . [Pt

criminal actmty mvolvmg handguns
7. Young pcople throughout the State and in cities including Los ‘Angeles, Compton, |

md Wcst Hoﬂywood are partlcularly vulnerable to gun violence. Handguns are the leading cause of{:
death for young people ages 1-19 in California. '669 young people between the ages of 0-19 died as a.
result of ﬁrearms' in 1996. Of these, 520 were homicides; 107 were suicides; 35 resulted from an
nintentional shootings, and in 7 cases the reason for the killing could not be determined.

8. In Los Angeles, 136 young people aged 19 or younger were killed in 1997 and an
addmonal 413 were hospitalized for firearms-related injuries. ‘

9. In Compton, a city with a population of approximately 95,000, 16 young peoplc aged
19 or younger were killed in 1997 and an additional 48 were hospitalized for firearms-related injuries.

| 10. In West Hollywood, a city with a population of approximately 37,000, 2 young

11. Homicides committed with handguns is the leading cause of firearms related injuries
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-crimes.
; :'.mbbenes most of whxch were commxtted il hanxlguns wahxch a sigmﬁcant percentage wereobtained .
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| conduct, -

and death in Califormia. In 1997 alone, there were 1,835 homicides committed with a firearm in

California and over 25,000 firearms-related injuries. The vast majority of these deaths and injuries are

attributable to handguns.
12. In the City of Los Angeles, in 1997 there were 374 firearms deaths caused by

homicides, including 116 homicide deaths of Los Angeles residents under the age of 21. Additionally,
in 1997 there were 1,119 hospitalizations related to non-fatal, homicide attempts. .

non—fatal honncxde atternpts and i m West Hollywood, aghtrwdcnts were killed: by handguns:and there. 3

-
aeger

-} were nine hospltahzatxons for non—fata] firearms ipjuries: it | -.;;. L S
TR 140 In addition to homeldcs, handguns are.also used ina sxgmﬁoantnumbcr of. othcr.-. s

._.‘ AN

15. Thesc staustxcs demonstmbe thc magnitude.of tbe problem caused: by Dcfendants'

o

this action to enjoin the unlawful and unfair business practices of Defendants, to obtain disgbrgcment of

Defendarits' wrongfully-obtained monics, to collect civil penalties, and sbate the nuisance cansed by

Defendants’ conduct explained herein. .

17. The authority of James K. Hahn, City Attorney of Los Angeles, Legrand H. Clegg
I, City Attomey of Compton, and John Heilman, Mayor of West Hollywood, to bring this action is
derived from comrﬁon Iaw and the statutory law of the State of California, specifically Business and
Professions Code Sections 17200, 17203, 17204 and 17206 and Civil Code Section 3480 and Codé of

Civil Procedure Section 731.
18. Defendants, and each of them, at all times mentioned in this Complaint have

transacted business within the cities of Los Angeles, Compton and West Hollywood and elsswhers

13. Tn 1997, in Compton, there were 51 homicides, and 11 hospitalizations related to .-

Iﬂ‘ 1998, for cxamplc there were more than 13 000 cnmes, mcludmg assaults\and armed. |;

16. Inorder toreduce the endless succession of handgum-related tragedies;, Plaintiffs bring |
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‘throughout the State of California. The violations of law herein alleged have been committed in the cities

of Los Angcies, Compton and West Hollywood and elsewhere throughout the State of California.

PARTIES

PLAINTIFES
19. This action is brought on behalf of the Pedple of the State of California by Los

Angeles City Attomey James K. Hahn and Compton City Attorney Legrand H. Clegg I, pursuant to
California Buisiness and Professmns Code Sectxon 17204 anchby West Hollywood G;t.y Attormey Michaet | :

Jenkins pursuant to California Busmess and Profcsmons Caode Section 17204, and Caleorma Code of {..:

2220, This actmn is also bmught on behfﬂf ofithe:genetal public of theState of Cahﬁorma B

o |
et e

Ay

California Business and Professions Code Secnom 17204

S

21. Defendants, and each of them, are sued individually as .a primary violator and as an
aider and abettor. In acting to aid and abet the commission of the imlawful, unfair and deceptwe business
practices complamed of herein, each Defendant acted with the actual or constructive awareness of the
wrongfulness of such practices and nonetheless rendered substantial assistance or encouragement to

accomplishment of the wrongful practices and was aware of the overall contribution to the common

course of wrongful conduct alleged herein.
22. Each Defendant was the agent and employee of each remaining Defendant, and was

! acting within the scope of such agency and employment in performing the acts herein alleged.

23. Whenever in this Complaint reference is made to any act or omission of a corporate
Defendant, such allegation refers to the officers, directors, employees and agents of the corporate

Defendant who did or do authorize such act or omission while actively engaged in the management,
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direction, operation or control of the affairs of the corporate Defendant, and while acting in the course

and scope of their agency and employment. _
24. The following Defendants, and ea:;h of them, manufacture handguns that have been

wrongfully marketed, distributed, and sold in California (hereinafter referred to as the “Defendant

Manufacturers™):
25. Defendant Excel Industries, Inc., 2/k/a Accu-tek (“Accu-tek™) is a corporation

organized and existing under the laws of the State of Califomia with its principal place of business in

# 726, Defendant AmadxaMachmc & Tool (“AMTY) is a corporation orgariied and existing

under the laws of the State of Cahfonua thh 1ts principalplace of business in Califpihia;

*2227. Defendant Bryco Arms, Inc. ("Bryco") 1 isa €pYporation orgamzedand emstmg under |- .

“iltthe laws of the ‘State of Nevada w:tb its: pnnmpal place of:blisidess. in: Califonia.. ;

. 28, Dcfendant Davxs Industncs Inc. ("Davis") is- acorpomnom)rgangd and emstmg 1

‘under the laws of the State of Cahforma w1th Jts principal pla.cc of business in Cahfomza -

29. Defendant Lorcin Engmeenng Co., Inc. ("Larcin”)is 2 corporation organized and

existing under the laws of the State of California with its principal place of business in' California.

30. Defendant China North Industries (a/k/a "Norinco") is a' corporation organized and
existing under the laws of the State of California with its principal place of business in California.

31. Defendant Phoenix Arms ("Phoenix") is a corporation organized and exxstlng under
the Jaws of the State of California with its principal place of business in California.

32. Defendant Raven Arms, Inc. (“Raven Arms”) is a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business in California.

33. Defendant Sundance Industries, Inc. ("Sundance") is a corporation organized and
existing under-the laws of the State of California with its principal place of business in California.

34. Defendant Arms Technology, Inc. (“Amms”) is a corporation organized and existing

under the laws of the State of Utah with its principal place of business in Utah.
35. Defendant Beretta U.S.A. Corp. ("Beretta U.S.A.") is a corporation organized and
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existing under the laws of the State of Maryland with its principal place of business in Maryland, and
imports handguns manufactured by defendant Pietro Beretta Sp.-A., a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of Jtaly with its principal place of busiﬁess in Italy.

36. Defendant Pietro Beretta Sp. A. (“Pietro Beretta™) is a corporation organized and
cxisting.under the laws of Italy with its principal place of business in Italy.

37. Defendant B.L. Jennings, Inc. (“Jennings") is a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of the State of Nevada with its principal plﬁce of business in Nevada.. -

38. Defenda;‘xt Browning Arms Co. ("Browning") is a corporation organized and existing

2 ke S

-under the laws:of the State.of Utah withiits pﬂn’cipal place:ofbusiness:in Utah,: - i

GHR3g Defcndant Car] Walther GmbH (“Carl-Walther’). is a corporation: orgame:gd and’} &

Eederal Republic: of Gexmany RS CUTUAETIGL VR e . e

L0 Defendant Charter Arms, Inc. (“Charter Arms’) 1s:@ corporation” organmed and |

‘existing under the.-laws_- of the State of Connechcut, with its principal place of business. m'Ne:w'Jersey

“41.. Defendant Cobray Fuearms :is a corporatidn organized and. exzstmg under the laws

- of the State of Georgia, thh its principal place-of business in Georgia..

. 42. Defcndmt Colt's Manufacturing Company, Ine. ("Colt") is a corporation organized
and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware with its principal place of busi_néss in Connecticut,
| 43. Defendant FMJ (a.k.a. “Full Metal Jacket™) is a corporation organized and exisﬁng
under the laws of the State of Tennessee with its pﬁr;cipal place of business in Tennessee.
44. Defendant Forjas Taurus, S.A. (“Forjas Taurus™) is a corporation organized and
existing under the laws of Brazil with its principal place of business in Brazil,

' | 45. Defendant Glock, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the
State of Georgia with its principal place of business in Georgia, and imports handguns manufactured by
defendant Glock GmbH, an Austrian corporation with its principal place of business in Austria.

46. Defendant Glock GmbH is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of

Austria with its principal place of business in Austria,
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‘'place of busines§in Texas. e e COEGAR

*fl' organized andexisting under the-laws ofithe’ State ‘of Ohio, with its principal placfwfbﬂsmess_m Ohio.

i laws of the State:of Connecticut witl its: pnnclpal place of Business i in Connecticuts, &5

‘isa corporatlon organized and existing’ underithe laws of the State of Delaware withi its pnncxpal place

47. Defendant H&R 1871 Inc. ("H&R") is a corporation organized and existing under the

laws of the State of Massachusetts with its principal place of business in Massachusetts.
48. Defendant Heckler & Koch, Inc. (“Heckler & Koch”) is a'sub.sidiary of Heckler &

Koch; GmbH, organized in the Federal Republic of Germany, with its principle place of business in
Virginia. Defendant Heckler & Koch, GmbH, is a corporation organized and existing under the laws
of the Federal Republic of Germany with its principal place of business in the Federal Republic of

49, Defendant High Standand Mfg Inc. and existing under the laws.of the. St:ate 0fTexas
27 56, Defendant MKS Supply‘Im: ‘d/b/a Hi-Pomt&irearms (“Hi-Poit?) s, corporanon

-*51. Defendant Mossberg' & Scms O.F., is a corporation organized andmnsungmder the

152, DefendantlnternatxonalAlmamentCorp d/b/aInterarmsIndusmcs,Inc‘("Intcmms')

of business in Virginia, and imports handguns manufactured by defendant Carl Walther GmbH, a German
corporation with its principal place of business in Germany..

53. Defendant Kel-Tec CNC Industries, Inc. ("Kel-Tec") is a corporation organized and
existing under the laws of the State of Florida, with its principal place of businéss in Florida.

54. Defendant Navegar, Inc; d{b/a' Intratec U.S.A., Inc. ("Intratec") is a corporation
organized and existing 'undm" the laws of the State of Florida with its pn‘ncipal'place of business in
Florida.

55. Defendant North American Arms, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under

the laws of the State of Utah with its principal place of business in Utah.
56. Defendant Robm GmbH is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the

Federal Republic of Germany with its principal place of business in the Federal Republic of Germany.,

57. Defendant Sigarms, Inc. (“Sigarms”) is a corporation organized in the State of New
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Hampshire, with its principal place of business in New Hampshire.
58. Defendant Smith & Wesson Corp. ("Smifh & Wesson;') is a corporation organized
and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware with its principal place of business in Massachusetts.
59. Defendant Star Bonifacio Echeverria, S.A. is a corporation organized and existing
under the laws of Spain with its principal place of business in Spain. |
60. Defendant Sturm, Ruger & Company, Inc. ("Sturm Ruger™) is a corporation organized
and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware with its principal place of business.ifi:Connecticut.
¢ 6l:-Defendant S.W. Danie}, Inc..is a corporation.organized and existingiuhder the laws
of the State of Georgia, with its principal place of business in Geprgia: .=, Ry
| Cu6RE rDefendant Taurus Internaﬁonal Manufactiting; Ine:("Taurus") i xs~a ~Corporation

organized and éxisting: under the laws.of. the State of. Cahforma Wit its pnnmpal placé;af business in

-California, and mpotts:handguns manufacturcd bydefendant Foijas. Fauras, S:A.; a Braz;lhan carpomnon

t:‘ii""“ IR
LY

with its principal place of business in Brazﬂ e
.63.. .Defendant U.S. Repeatmg Arms Co Inc..(a/k/a, Wcstchester) is- @ coxporatmn,

‘orgamzed and existing under the laws of the State of Connectlcut with its principal plage of business in

Connecticut.
64.. At all times relevant heréin, DOES 1-100, inclusive were business entities, the status

of which are currently unknown. DOES 1-100 manufactured handguns that are or were distributed,
marketed, and/or sold within the jurisdictional limits of California (hereinafter referred to as part of the

“Defendant Manufacturers™):
65. The following Defendants are industry trade associations (hereinafier referred to as

the “Defendant Trade Associations™) that are composed of handguns manufacturers, distributors, and

sellers, including some or all of the Defendant Manufacturers:
66. Defendant American Shooting Sports Council, Inc. (hercinafter referred to as the

“ASSC”) is a tax exempt business league under section 501 (c)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code organized |-

]| and existing under the Iaws of the State of Georgia with its principal office in Georgm ASSC is an

industry trade association composed of handgun manufacturers and sellers, including some or all of the
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‘Revenue Code organized and existing under ih;:.lam of the State gf,Gonnecticut.wiﬂ;,its,pr.inGiP@.L‘C"fﬁcﬁ :
S in Conhecticut. SAAMI is an -ﬁi&bstry'trédgiﬁsgdéiaﬁen composed ofhandgun mmmfacruzers@dsellm, N
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A2 aris of whach are’ cumﬂy inknown. . DOSS J1o1- 125 axe industry trade associations’ (heﬁmaﬁcr

distributors, and gellers, inchiding some or aIl of the Defendant Manufacturers.-

by Defendant Manufacturer Jennings in California.

Defendant Manufacturers.
67. Defendant National Shooting Sports Foundation, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as the

“NSSF”) is a tax exempt business league under section 501(c)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code organized
and existing under the laws of the State of Connecticut with its principal office in Connecticut. NSSF

is an industry trade association composed of firearm manufacturers and séﬂ,ers, including some or all of

the Defendant Manufacturers. ‘ .
68.Defendant Sporting Arms and Ammunition Manufacturers’ Institute, Inc. (héreinafier

referred to as the “SAAMI™) is a tax exempt, business league undér section 501(c)(6) of the Intemnal

i . ( PN P R I A

- 3+69.4At all times relevant hfxem, ‘DOES- 1014125, anclusxve were business: entmes the

refmed 10-as the “Defendant Trade Assocmuons Y thch are composed of handgun manufactmers .

70. The following Defendants, and each of them, distribute and market handguns that are.{ -
or were found within the jurisdictional limits of California (hereinafter referred to as the “Defendant
Distributors’):

71. Defendant B.L. Jennings is a corporation 'orgam'zed and existing under the laws of

the State of Nevada with its principal place of business in Nevada. B.L. Jennings distributes guns made |

72. Defendant Ellett Brothers is a corporation organized and exxstmg under the laws of
the State of South Carolina with its principal place of business in South Carolina. Ellett Brothers
telemarkets handguns nationwide, including in California.

‘ 73. Defendant Iﬁternational Armament Corp. d/b/a Interarms Industries, Inc.

("Interarms") is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware with its

principal place of business in Virginia. Interarms imports and/or distributes handguns made by several

l
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different manufacturers, including defendant Carl Walther GmbH. Interarms distributes its products to

at least 46 California dealers, which are identified on its internet site.

74. RSR Wholesale Guns, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of
the State of New York with its principal place of business in New York. Based on information and
belief, RSR Wholesale Guns, Inc., distributes firearms in Californig, including guns manufactured by

defendant Taurus Intemnational Manufactunng, Inc. .
75. Southern Ohio Gun Distributors is a corporation organized and existing under the

laws of the State.of @hio with its principal pFice of business in Ohig;. Based on information:and belief,

Southern Chio Gun:Distributors dlstnbutes ﬁn:arms in California. . o da W
76 Atrallxnmes relevant henam, DOES 126-29&, ‘inclysive were: busmcss ;enﬂtles, the

status of which: are cumrently unknown.. DOES -126-200 distribate snd/er: market ﬁrearms ﬂlat“arc or were |

found within. Cahfomxz (heréinafter referréd: to as the: “Dafendanthsmbu};ors .. R
-T2 The-following defendants and each of them;; dlsmbpte.and market handgkms that are |-

or were: found:withiri.the jurisidictional hmxts of California;:: _ .
78 Defendant B&B Group, Inc.,isa corporanon .organized and existing undcr thc laws :

of the State of California with its pnmc1pal placc of business it California. -
79. Defendant Andrews Sporting Goods, Inc., is a corporation organizeed and existing

‘under tha laws of the State of California with its prinicipal place of business in California.

80. Defendant National Gun Sales, Inc.,is a coporatxon orgenized and existing undcr the

laws of the State of Florida with its prinicipal place of business in California.

81. Defendant S. G. Distribuﬁng,_ Inc., is a coporation organized and existing under the
laws of the State of California with its prinicipal place of business in California.

82. Defendant Hawthorne Distributors, Inc., is a corporation organized and existing under

the laws of the State of California with its prinicipal place of business in California.
83. At all times relevant herein, DOES 201-300, inclusive were business entities, the

status of which are currently unknown. DOES 201-300 distribute, market and/or sell handguns that are

or were found within Califomia (hereinafter referred to as the “Defendant Dealers”).
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84. Plaintiff is ignorant of the true names and capacities of Defendants sued herein as
1 DOES 1-300. Plaintiff alleges that each of the fictitiously named Defendants is responsible in some
manner for the violations herein alleged. Plaintiff will seek leave to amend this complaint to allege such

names and capacities when sﬁch have been ascertained, All of the above-named Defendants, DOES 1-

obligations, liabilities and violations herein mentioned, which were legally caused by the aforementioned

2
3

4

51300, and the agents and(or employees of those Defendants, were responsible in some manner for the
6

7 | Defendants and DOES 1-300. L

8 : 3

9

HANDGUN-RELATED CRIME IS'A NATIONAL; BROBLEM THAT S5 -
i# VIGCTIMIZES TH@USANDS OF CALIFORMANS, T

. 85. The w1despread avai_labiﬁt%?_ and misuse of fircarmg.by-miners, convicted énmnals,
15 andother unauthorized users.is one of the r:ﬁ‘bst éq‘sious problems facing this nation...In 1996 the most
10 recent year for which final nationwide statistics are available, more than 34,000 people were killed. with
17- firearms. Of these, more than 14,300 were homicides and about 18,100 were suicides, with more than
1,100 deaths from unintentional shootings. In addition, based on 1992 data, approximately 99,000
individuals are treated annually in hospital emergency rooms for non-fatal firearm injuries, with about
one-fifth of these for accidental shootings. Handguns cause most of these injuries and deaths. By

comparison, in other industrialized nations, no more than a few hundred people are killed each year by

handguns.
86. Statewide statistics for California reveal similar patterns of handgun violence. In

1997 alone, there were 1,835 homicides committed with firearms, the majority of which are handguns.

In 1997, firearms were the predominant means of committing homicide, constituting 72.3% of total
homicides. Handguns alone represented over 64% of the total homicides and 89% of firearm homicides,
During the five-year period 1992 through 1997, handguns were used in over 62% of the total homicides,
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4 require emergency room care. Indeed, the Lbs'Angclcs City Fire Department responded to the scene of
A 1,365 firearm incidents in 1997 after 911 was' mlled Furthermore, there were 1,928 hospxtahzanons due

7] vto ﬁrearms 'of which:676 were fatal. §z:

“violence affects:the’ fenor and quality “o'f'everﬂday life, even:for thos¢ who are; nqt du\eot thuns
13 X o

sy

.handguns to the public. Through a two-tier distribution system, handguns flow from the manufacturer
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In addition, in 1997, there were over 25,000 incidents in California in which a victim suffered serious
injuries from a firearm. ‘

87. This pattem of handgun violence is repeated in Los Angeles as well. For example,
in 1997 there were 502 firearm deaths, of which 303 were homicides. In Compton, in 1997, there were
56 firearms deaths, 51 of which were homicides, and in..West Hollywood, there were S firearms deaths.

88. For each of these fatal shootings, there are roughly three non-fatal shootings that

.f 5

e o I | o ,
THE HIGH LEVELS OF FIREARM CRIME:IN CALIFORNIA IS. FUELED
BY.THE EASY AVAILABILITY OF HANDGUNS TOJLLEGITIMATE USERS

90. Dgfcndants, and cach of them, employ a two—tfer distribution system to market

to distributor to dealer to purchaser. A two-tier distribution system facilitates, and, in fact, is designed
to facilitate, handgun acquisition by persons not authorized or iﬂtended to use, sell or possess handguns,
such as criminals and children. In short, it is an inappropriate manner to market a lethal product such as
a handgun, since it encourages distribution to the broadest market possible without employing safeguards
against the illegal sale and use of handguns by illegitimate users.

91. A substantial percentage of the handguns used to inflict harm and injury on California
residents are obtained through the illegitimate secondary market created and promoted by the conduct
of Defendants. That Defendants' acts and omissions have created and pn.)moted the illegitimate

secondary market is 2 matter of common knowledge to Defendants, as is demonstrated by the following
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swom statement of Robert Haas, the former Senior Vice-President of Marketing and Sales for defendant

;.So_'oosxmu:.uwm

K regulat{on of federal handgisi: hbensees js-adequate andif call for greater .-

' cnmm:ﬂz enforcement of thoswwho ‘commit crimes; x:;th -guns as the:
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} Smith & Wesson:

“The company [Smith & Wesson] and the industry as a whole are fully

aware of the cxteﬁt of the crimina] misuse of handguns. The company and

the industry are also aware that the black market in handguns is not simply

the result of stolen guns but is due to the seepage of guns into the illicit

market: from multiple thousands of unsuperviscd: federal handgun -

licensess. In spite of their knowledge, however, the industry’s poéitiqn o

has consistently beep to take nq 'ihdependent action to ixsure responsible . (i 0

distribition practices, to ma’fﬁtam ‘that the present;;dxiinimal federal :

soluuon to the firearm cnme problcm .« . I'am -familiar with the - v mepir

distribution and marketing:] praptxcw of the [sic] all ofthe principal U.S.. N TR |

hgndgun-'manufacturexs and wholesale dismbutors andinone of them, to . % -deey- 0
my knc;wledge, take additional;teps, beyond determiniﬁg the possession

of a federal handgun Iicensef to investigate, screen:,or supervise the .

wholesale distributors and retail outlets that sell their products to insure

that their products are distributed responsibly.”

92. National surveys demonstrate that minors and convicted cnmmals have easy access

to handguns through the xllegmmate secondary market. For.example, a recent survey showed that
approximately 29% of 10th grade boys and 23% of 7th grade boys have at one time carried a concealed
handgun. Another shrvcy showc;d that 70% of all prisoners felt that they could easily obtain a firearm
upon their release. Similarly, a recent study of 27 cities by the federal Bureau-of Alcohol, Tobacco and
Firearms ("ATF"), which analyzed more than 75,000 firearm trace requests, reported that more than 11%
of fircarms picked up in crime in major urban centers throughout the United States were possessed by

juveniles under age 18. In Los Angeles, the percentage of crime guns seized from juveniles was higher,
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at 13.4%. The same ATF study indicated that in the United States another 15% of crime guns were
seized from persons 18-20Q years old, more than from any other three-year age group, adult or juvenile,
Moreover, ATF tracing of trafficked crime guns found that more than 45% of the weapons seized were
illegally possessed by convipted felons. Large percentages of these guns have been used in assaults,
robberies, hornicides, and other violent c¢rinfes. More than .80% of the firearms seized in crime are

handguns.
93. Despite these statistics, Dcfendants have not taken reasonable steps to keep handguns

g‘tﬁu of the hands of minors. To the contrary, Defendants market theu: products in such a way:shat they.

appeal to minors. For example;one of the gun‘ mdustry s leading trade'assocxatxons-, Defendant National .
t&Shcaotmg Sports- Foundatzon (NSSF), announced in 1892 a “new: foeu%\on momen and youngst Al

INSSF stdrted a “*Youth ‘Education Program” i nw& gearch; forinew, custom@rs and- expansxon of«tbzegun
ing camed a celun;m

mmkct. The: Septem“ber/()ctober 1992 issue of NSSF’s miagazineg SHiQ.
b a noted celebrity in the. mdustry, Grits Grcsham, in:which he saxd T I SRR 3

“Therc sa way to hclp insuie that ew faces and ‘poeketbadks will e
" continue 10 patronize your business: Use the schools ... TII¥'s time

to make your pitch for young minds, as well as for the adilt ones.”

94, The ease with which guns are moved into the illegitimate marketplaée is also
demonstrated by the short time between retail sale and criminal misuse for a significant percentage of
fircarms. ATF tracing d#ta indicates that as many as 43% of firearms traced to crime in cities across

.America have been bought from retail dealers less than three years earlier, which according to ATF is
astrong indiéation that the firearm has been trifficked. An ATF study of Southemn California crime guns,
including those picked up-in Los Angeles, found that 31% of the guns traced had been purchased from
a licensed 'de.ealer less than one year eariier. This same study noted that pistols were especially prone to

quick turnaround: a third of the crime guns that were pistols were seized within one year of being
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. L.
DEFENDANTS' CONDUCT HAS CREATED A DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
THAT FACILITATES AND SUPPLIES AN ILLEGITMATE
SECdNDARY MARKET OF HANDGUNS

95. Defendants’ marketing and distribution policies and practices facilitate, promote and
yield high volumé‘sales, widespread availability and casy access Without any meaningful attenuon to.or

concemn for the cdﬁscquences S

96 Defendants know and ha:yc known for years that a substantial pementage of the

tand, s 'r 7;«

' handguns they manufacture dlstnbute market,and sell are pun:hased by mauthonzed Jpersons; includmg

.....

m‘@-r K

‘ "mmnrs and convxcted cnnﬁnals Many of the guns illegally sold m tlus markct axesubscqumﬂy used in

LL 'u A‘ §-“:..

e .the commission of crm}w Defendants knew 0 ‘ﬁhould have lmownﬂ'm thcu' conduct Would.fam}ltate and ,

16
1;_/ k1
18{
19
20
21

22
23

24
25
26
27
28

: :encoumge their handguns to fall into an mega! knarket and be usedby unamhonzed person,s,'and furthet
w3 Irxxt was foreseenable that defendants’ coniduict’ Wmﬂd faciliate and encdumg& thexr handgnms tp fa}l nto an

i

' 111cgal market and be used by unauthonicd persoﬁs

).

A. Over-Saturation of the Legitimate Market

. 97. Defendants produce, market and distribute Substantially more handguns than they
reasonably expect to sell to legal purchasers. There are about 65 million handguns in the United States,
and about 2.5 million more are added each year. This sales volume is well in excess of the sales volume
that can be supported b_';' the legitimate market. A substantial percentage of these sales is diverted to the
secondary market. By their actions, defendants thus knowingly participate in and fgcilitate the secondary
market for handguns.

B.- Over-Saturation of Weak Gun Control Jurisdictions

98. Handguns move from jurisdictions with relatively weak gun control laws to jurisdictions

with stronger gun control laws. Defendants are aware of and profit from this illegal trafﬁckiné




05/27/1999 15:99 213-686-3634 CITY ATTORNEY PAGE 19

Dt T - N © S N T S S

NONON RN NN NN N — . : L
mqmmbumﬂo\ogsaa.za'szs

movement, yet do nothing to control or monitor sales in weak gun control jurisdictions to curb illegal
trafficking of guns from those jurisdictions into more heavily regulated jurisdictions. To the contrary,
Defendants eagerly sell ar many handguns as are necessary to feed the secondary market in weak gun
control jurisdictions. As an example of this problem, Arizona and Nevada both border California and
have weaker gun control laws than this State. According to ATF statistics, approximately 30% of the

ﬁrearms traced in Southem Cahforma were originally sold at-retail locations OutSIde of California,

prmczpally Nevada and Anzona Although this mlgratmn of handguns across. state lines contravenes | .
federal law as well as reduces the efﬁcacy of Cahforma and local law, Defendants contmue to facxhtate

and ehcourage this’ mlgranon by oversupplymg ﬁtosejunsdrcﬁons with- weak gun. contml laws.

.-‘\'

C ‘Drstnhutmg Handguns Without Exercrsmg Adequate Cpn,t ‘:'l‘__;ﬁ‘, ,

. v...

or precaunon, and without placmg effectwe controls on thmr drstnbutoxs (br dealem whmh mclmie

dxsreputable gun shops, pawnshops gun shows and telemarkcters Although Defendants‘ d1stnbutlon

practices increase sales volumes and hence proﬁts they minimize contacts between Defendemt :

mam1facturers and their distributors and dealers, and prevent any meamngful momtormg of comphance
with federal, state and local Jaws. . o

100. Defendants do not monitor or supervise their distributors or dealers, except in ways
aimed at maximizing profits. Some Defendants have distribution agreeménts that provide for the right
of termination, and occasionally have terminated or warned distributors or dealers. However, engaging
in a dangerous sales prrictice that would make handguns easily available for potential criminal use hasg
not been the basts for termination and is not included in the terms of the agreem;mts. The only reasons
contemplated for termination are: not maintaining minimum prices, advertising the price that the
distributor pays to the manufacturer, or, in some jnstances, selling to law enforcement or making foreign

sales. There is no mention of termination for selling to or facilitating the crime matket.

101. Defendants do not require that their dealers and retailers be trained or instructed to:

".».99 Dcfendants' mmsstramcd dxstnbutron pracuces mammxze theur ,salrcs wrthout any cheqkr

)
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(1) detect inappropriate purchasers; (2) educate purchasers about the safe and proper use and storage of
handguns, or to require any training or instruction; or (3) inquire or investigate purchasers’ leve] of
knowledge or skill or purposes for buying handguns. Defendant Manufacturers do not provide their
distributors and retailers with any feedback, require their distributors to monitor or supervise their

dealers, or train their distributors and dealers regarding the dangers and practices alleged herein.
102. Defenéants purposely avoid any connection to or *vertical integration with the

distributors and dealers that sell their products They offer: lngh volumc monetary mﬂentxves and

genemlly refuse to accept retums and they comractually attcmpt to shxﬁ all hablhty and reaponsxbxhty

for the harm done by thexr products 1o the d;stnbutors and dcalprs

'chemlcals and pamts, place restrictions and lnmts on the distnbunon dxstnbutors, and dealers of their
| products to avoid known detrimental consqquences. In sharp coiitrast, Defendants have gcrmpletely failed

and refused to adopt any such limits or to engage in even minimal monitoring or supervision of their

distributors and dealers.

D. Facilitating Straw Purchases and Multiple Sales

105. Defendants do not limit, or require or encourage their distributors and dealers to Limit, {

the number, purpose or frequency of handgun purchases, nor do they monitor or supervise their
distributors or dealers to encourage practices or policies that limit accéss to handguns for criminal

purposes. As a direct, foreseeable and known result of defendants’ conduct, a large number of handguns
are i‘egula:ly diverted to the illegal market through "straw purchases."
106. A “straw purchase” occurs where the purchaser of the handgun as reflected in the

governmental application forms is a "dummy" purchaser for someone ¢lse, most often a person who is
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’.Of Southem California'analyzed 5,743 mstancss of multlple sales over a; mno-month period mvohsmg the:. .
:purchase of 13,181 guns. A significant percentagc of these transactxons involved the purchase of three
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not qualified to purchase the handgun under the applicable federal, state and local laws. In some
situations, the real purchaser will be present during the sale of the handgun. He or she may select the
handgun, handle it and even provide the cash for the purchase. In other situations, for example in a straw
purchase for a gang, the straw purchaser will purchase a number of handguns within a short period of

time. In this situation, a straw purchaser may engage in repeated multiple handgun purchases.

“ 107. Straw purchases account for a substaﬁﬁ‘al percentage of handguns diverted into the

‘-_'!L

illegal rﬂérket. Accd'rding ;co"a" i‘ecént-smdy; more thax"zi-ﬁone~half of the ﬁrca,rms ‘subject to firearm:
trafﬁckmg mvestxgauons were mmally acqmred as paﬁ;Qf a-straw pm;;hase Another study, this one:

- 108. Sumlavly, the level of multxpla sales is substantial. One recent; law enfaxcemcm smdy

or more guns at a time. The report concluded that “[m]ultiple purchases seem relatively common in
California, where there has been no set limit to the number of guns that a private person can purchase,”

More recent data indicates that as many as 22% of all handguns purchased in California in 1998 were part |

of multiple sales.

109. Althoﬁgh straw purchases often occur under circumstances that indicate or should
indicate that a straw purchase is being made, Defendants tﬁke Do steps to prevent these straw purchases
from occurring or to limit the number of straw purchases that occur. For example, Defendants offer no
training or guidance to enable the store clerk to recognize when a straw purchase is occurring. Similarly, |
Defendants undertake no remedial actions to prevent a known straw purchaser from continuiﬁg to make
purchases. Defendant Manufacturers also fail to adequately supervise and monitor both their distributors
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': l estabhshed retail store but rather sell ﬁrearms m«mfomml settmgs, mcluéémg but not hrmted tQ ehousc,

g car “fléa market, gun show, or even &1 the’ stre
1] :

|| falsifying records of sales, obhteranhg« senal numbem onﬁraamis, and/qr falsely clmmmg that sold BUDS.4;
159

| |

I and dealers with respect to straw purchases. Additionally, they do not investigate their distributors and
dealers or review their records to determine whether straw purchases are occurring or the extent to which
they are. Finally, Defendant Manufacturers fail to impose any sanctions, including possible termination

J. of the relationship, upon their distributors or dealers upon leaming that a straw purchase or a series of
| straw purchases has occurred. | ‘
E. Allowing Sales to “Kitchen Table” Dealers

110. "Kltchu table" dealers are ‘handgun -dealers who: do not sell handguns from an

“Many of thése kitciteri-table dealei3 opepateiﬂjcgany’ '

% violation ‘of stats and focal hcensmg and’ ZOnmg Taws: M‘any nf. these dealcrs also, cngagem, -other:{
 necessary background checks on the. plmchasér failingto xCport sales faﬂmg to kegp. records -of sales, :f.

‘were stolcn “Adrecent rcport of Southem Caleorma crime guns-discussed several cases whcre -corrupt {,

dealers had-diverted well over 1,000 firearms apiece to. the $iiminal market.

il 1. Defendants know or ‘should know about the practices of kitchen table dealers set forth
herein. Defendants have nevertheless sold thousands of guns to kitchen table dealém, without taking
sppropriate steps to reduce unlawful resale by such dealers. Such steps include but are not limited to
supervising and monitoring such dealers, tracking crime gun trace requests relating to such dealers,
H reviewing dealer records for inaccuracies and falsified information, requiring distributors to resell guns

only to dealers with a permanent store location, and requiring all dealers to maintain a permanent store

location.

F. Designing Weapons Without Features to Discourage Unauthorized Use

112. Illegal handguns trafficking depends upon the ability of unauthorized users to operate

h weapoﬁs obtained from traffickers. Use of designs and features that preclude this ability, such as designs
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: and features that prevent unauthorized use or facilitate tracking of handguns, would discourage
trafficking and reduce the flow of weapons to the illegal market. Notwithsfmdhg the availability and
feasibility of such designs and features, Defendants have continued to manufacture, distribute and sell
handguns that do not include a design or feature préventing unauthorized.

113. Thousands of handguns diverted to crime also have had their serial numbers obliterated

_to prevent tracing of the ﬁrearm by law enfomemenL Such guns are moré useful to criminals: who seek
{isto eliminate the tracks'of their crimes. Deﬂmﬂants are aware of this problem, and the ease w;th which
+ Giflserial nurnbers cam; xbe, obhterated, but have; takcn no initiative to maks: then' serial numbers tampgr—proof
#10: The recent ATE study 0f 27 cities found, on ;mrage, that more rhagtjj},@ of the guns traced oy ;@mme had
. Il i-obliterated serial num@exs; Jn Los Angeles,} anpther study idenified:asingle corrupt dealer mSouthem
- 12}-California who ébhtexa,gegi the serial numbers’. on a major portion; of I,ZQQ guns the dealer dwer%gd to the
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_ productmn outgut of handguns. Prevmusly, most handguas produced were revolvers, with six bullets

59, ;stored ina rotatmg cylinder that could not be reloaded qmckly Now most handguns are sem1-automat1c
..::pxstols w1th buuets stored in magazmes 'I’hesc plstols ﬁre at' a fastcr rate, and then' magazmes typlcally

,“can be detached and replaced very qmcddy allowmg for su,stamed ﬁrmg agamst \ u}n agggts,:

mcreasmgly smailcr easier to conceal morc powerﬂll, and xapxd»ﬁnng Hence, these Wcagons are ever
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IV.
DEFENDANTS HAVE DESIGNED HANDGUNS TO APPEAL TO CRIMINALS
m HAVE INCREASED PRODUCTION TO MEET DEMAND
FROM THE ILLEGAL MMT

114.. Over the last 20 years, Dcfendants have changed certain design features and the

..~" L,
- S

more lcthal Many are also consnde;aldly cheaper than in the past L el ,'L-z;,;;-'~-

| 1 16. The pmducuon.o*f" cldcap handguns was cspccxally prevalent amongDefendants AMT
Lorcm, Bryco Davis, Phoenix and Raven Arms This group of California manufacturers are all within
45 miles of the City of Los Angcles and has been dubbed ‘by a well-known rescarcher as the “Ring of
Fu‘e.” The oldcr, established companies, like Defendants Smith & Wesson, Sturm, Ruger & Co., and
Colt, have followed the lead of the “Ring of Fire” companies, producing similar handguns, while also
makmg more expensive models.

117. Defendants have mcreased the production of particular handguns that are popular for
use by criminals. For example, over the past decade, during which the overall demand for handguns has
declined, Defendants increased their production of _9-mi11imeter handguns although their own market
research showed that the market for 9 millimeters among law-abiding purchasers was already saturated.
Nine-millimeter handguns are popular in the illicit drug trade and, acco;ding to most national studies,
are among the handguns used most frequently in crime. A recent study concluded that 9 millimeter

handguns are the weapons of choice for criminals, accounting for almost a third of all homicides.
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.-"of guﬂ oncnce and to protect the general pubhc § health r%md safety Despite; the fact that all leVel oﬁg i
‘ govemment have mlplemented statutes and/or ordmances to lossen the incidences of gun wolence,s‘ o
-'Defen&ants have manufactured, deslg,néd dlstnbuted marketed and sold handguns m Ways that-., i

'undermme and frustrate the public pohcxcs embodxed in both state and local law. “The conduct and

28 “

118. Defendants know or should know that they manufacture and market handguns, the
design of which stresses concealability, lethality, or other design features, which make these handguns
attractive to criminals. Defendants’ emphasis on cong:ealability is particularly problematic in California,

because state law bans possession of a concealed weapon without a concealed carry permit, and few such

permits have been issued.

V.
- DEFENDANT S‘ CONDUCT UNDERMlNES TEE PUBLIC POLICY
R EMBODIED AN LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL LA,WS

I 19 Fedml, state and local ﬂrearm laws have bqen emacted in an cffoxt to cm;b the abmes;: .

pracnces of Defendants as set forth herein haVe undennmed and frustrated the rcstnctxons, prohlbmons
and public policies set forth in local, state and federal laws and regulations including, but not [imited to:
Title 18, United States Code Sections 921 — 930 et seq. (Chapter 44 — Firearms); California Penal Code
Sections 12020-12040 et seq. (Chap. 1, Article 2 — Unlawful Carrying and Possession of Weapons);
12050 - 12054 et seq. (Chap. 1, Article 3- Licenses to Carry Pistols and Revolvers); 12070 - 12085 ez segq.
(Chap. 1, Article 4 — Licenses to Sell Firearms); 12200 -12250 et seq. (Chap. 2 - Machine Guns); 12270
-12290 et seq. (Roberti-Roos Assault Weapons Control Act of 1989); 12100 et seq. ( Chap.1, Article 7 |
— Juveniles - Sale or Transfer of Concealable Firearm to Mino'r); 12500 -12520 et seq. (Chap. 5, Articles
1 and 2 - Unlawful Possession of Firearrn Silencers/Misc.); 12800 - 12809 et seq. (Chap. 6, Asticle 8 -
Basic Firearms Safety Instruction and Certificate); Los Angeles Municipal Code (“LAMC”) Section
45.01 Firearms -Sale to Minors; LAMC - Public Safety and Protection Section 55.00, Guns - Permits;
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LAMC Section 55.01, Concealed Weapons - Pexmit; LAMC Section 55.05, Assault Weapons - Sale or

‘ Possession Prohibited; LAMC Section 103.314. Seller of Firearms (Prokibition on Sale of Saturday Night
Specials). |

120. For example, the California Roberti-Roos Assault Weapons Control Act of 1989,
California Penal Code sections 12275 —12290, and the United States 1968 Gun Control Act, 18 U.S.C.
925 et seq., ban the impértaﬁon, manufacture, sale, and possession of "assault weapons,” which includes

111

JSEE 5 diffex‘énces, regardless of manufacturer "

17

e}
14
15
16
17

“handguns. As the California legislature found and declared, this ban is based on the conclusion; ;hat such
assault weapons "are pamcularly dangerous in th;: hands of criminals and SET¥S: RO necessary. hmmng or

]
' éportmg purpose for honest citizens." The ban enacted by the Cahformallegxslgturc cxphcxtly a;zphes to

both lxsted weapons and arry other maodels wh,zch e, only vananons of those weapons thh, mmar ;

i ":’:%rz':fﬁfs: iR {%f Wi .
“‘ e v121. Despfteﬂns statute Dcfendam Navegar has marketed and sold n Cahforrua,assault:, s
‘weapon handgtms substanually similar to ofidentical ta the one: banncd; by the statutes. . fgct,i, |
] Defendunt Navegar has ‘made: only minor modifications: t0 the banned: assault -weapon handguns o;,g;
"'renamed the ones cnumerated in the above-referenced statutes in order to avoid these laws. For: exmnplc,

after the California legislature banned the TEC-9 assault weapon, defendant Navegar continued to

18
19
20
21
22 l
23

distribute and sell the identical assault weapon handgun in California under the name "TEC-DC9."
Navegar later distributed and sold a handgun under the name "TEC-DC9" that was the same design as
the barmed TEC-9, with oply cosmetic modifications. At all mlev@t times, Defendant Navegar has been
on notice of the lethal consequences of this i)racticc. Navegar's assault weapon handguns have frequently
been used in multiple homicides, including the 101 California Street massacre in which a gun man killed

| eight and injured six Jaw firm employees at a San francisco office building.

24

28

122. Additionally, numerous local ordinances prohibit the sale of "junk guns" or "Saturday
Night Specials," including but not limited to ordinances adopted by the City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles
Municipal Code Chapter X, Articls 3, Section 103.314 and West Hollywood Municipal Code Section
4122, The "Saturday Night Special” ("SNS") ordinances enacted in over 40 jurisdictions throughout-
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vy ! Shootings - ', . L - « B . Al '
: ~m3 Defendants, and: eanh of the:m, contnbute t@ﬂle serious. harmmﬂmtﬁd on:Los Angeles |+

7
l promote their handguns in a manner that ignores or understates the risks that such handguns pose to their

Dt ioe STy -

California were designed to protect the public from poorly made, easily concealable handguns. These
handguns have been and continue to be used frequently in the commission of crimes. Notwithstanding

these ordinances, certain Defendants unlawfully market, distribute or seil prohibited "Saturday Night

Specials" adjacent to jurisdictions banning such sales.

VI.
.,'.'._a DEFENDANTS HAVE FAILED TO INCORPORATE FEASIBLE AND
. EXISTING SAFETY TECENOLOGY VIO THE DESIGNAND. .
c-,-és,;;,: DISTRIBUTION OF FIREARMS e .;} o

unauthonzed use,

that are defectlve because they Iack basic safety features and contain inadequate wammgs that result in

unintentional shootings. Defendants continue to dis;cribute'thei: handguns without adequate warnings
' and instructions that inform the users of the risks of guns, ihcluch'ng proper storage and use of the
W'eapons, even though it is known or should be known by Defendants that approximately half of
California residents who keep a firearmn at home, a substant_iél percentage of which inciudes children, .
h store their guns in an unsafc manner. Defendants also over-promote the purported self-defense and home

protection benefits of their guns, in a manner that undercuts any warnings or instructions regarding safe
storage of gums, and which results not only in irresponsible people possessing g1m3 but in'thc

iresponsible storage and handling of guns as well.  Despite this knowledge, Defendants market and

m Adequate Wammg and Safety Feature,s Would Prevent, Many Umntenﬂona]

2

residents and cmzens throughout the:State, by fallmg to. adequatcly warn users angd: j(.h ipeorporate feasible, [~
|| and existing safety technology ‘inta-the design of handguns;: whxch would prevent: shootmgs and their |

|

124 Defendants, and each of them, have desxgned, manufactured, made or sold handguns |
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owners and to other members of the household. . Defendants' marketing practices encourage unsafe
storage practices and unsafe use of their products.

125. Defendants also manufaztum, distribute and sell handguns that are defective and
dangerous in that their design lacks safety features or contains inadequate safety features. For example,
it was and continues to be foreseeable and known by Defendants that users of semi-automatic handguns
wouldﬁot understand or appreciate that an undetectable round of ammunition may be housed in the firing

chamber of a semi-autornatic gun even though the ammunition magazinc.had been removed or emptied.

':hpmventable, umntenhunal shootings. Tlus hazardous .design could-be easﬂy corrected thmugh&ﬁﬂc use: |.
‘:3?21 “mﬁgazme-dxsconnect' safety" that would pxssv'ent the-gun ﬁ'omﬁrmg«mth the magazme tmcwed -

These tragic, foreseeable shootmgs could alsé bz,a-,-prevented by use:of "chamber loaded md;catng"» that: |.

: would Wami a user when:bullet was in the: ﬁ;mg*chamber Defendant Manufacturers have £ag;¢d o |

. e v .
-. “&q, EYEPE Coee e L
X RN AL

“jfiédrporate such devices iito theit firearms.

IS

157 o126, The;un,safg design ofDefe‘naant's""gtms results in 1,400~1;500.unintentional.shedting

deaths an'd.over 18,000 rion-fatal injuries from unintentional shootings every year. The U.S. General
Accounting Office estimates that each year, 23% of the unintentional sh@oting deaths occur because the
user of the gun was not aware that a round of ammunition had been loaded into the gun’s firing chamber.
This results in as many as 320 to 345.deaths nationwide each year. For each of these deaths, there are
countless other unintentional shooting injuries that are not fatal.
~ 127. Unintentional sﬁootings with Defendants’ unsafe handguns often involve adolescents.
Adolescents are foreseeably attracted to guns and typically do not understanding the risks associated with
handling a firearm. According to the U.S. General Accounting Office, approximately 35% of all |,
unintentional shooting deaths involve users of guns who were ﬁetween the ages of 13 and 16. Many such
shootings have occurred in the State of California. . '
128. A number of these preventable shootings have occurred in Los Angeles. For example:
® August 1998 — A 23-year-old man in Pacoima was shot and killed by his 4—year-bld neighbor
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! who found the gun under a bed and thought it was a toy.
2 ® February 1998 — A 12-year-old girl in Wilmington committed suicide with a handgun she
’ obtained from an unknown source.
: ° July 1997 — A 3-year-old boy in Southwest Los Angeles accidentally shot himself thh a
6 handgun he found in his home.
. o | December 1995 — A 13-year-old Rowland Heights girl was severely injured by her 14-year-
g - -0ld brother when acci'déntally shot with a handgun he was playing with.
9 o ‘izEESepwrgber 1994 — A 14iyear-old was shotin t;hbv-head.by’-a‘12-year~oldz;\'_£_riend in Van Nuys; |
o 10 --‘.éj_sef.i'.i:ﬂ.i:fi'f’ﬂxeisl'ldoter found the :38 caliber rcvolver.a‘xiﬂyb*:;iie.,v,ed, the gunito be uglgaded when he ﬁred,
11 e Bt R il
12 :
By i'-ré'bdckpack when it fired, m;urmg one classmataam killing anogher;: Thig gy was taken framf;
B 14 + the: shooter’s home where his graudfather kept it; for- protecuon SO ¢
R O3 B Jannary 1990 A 15-‘year-old Pacoima boy- accxdcntally shot and kﬂ}adlus neighbor while:;
16 handling a 9mm. semi-automatic pistol he believed to be \mloaded. v
- 17 _
18 129. Defendants have failed to take reasonable steps to guard against such foreseeable

LD/I2 Y DOy _ - .

19 || unintentional shootings by designing their handguns with basic safety features and giving adequate

20 || warnings that would prevent or reduce such unintentional shootings. Defendants were aware of, and had
.21l available to them, devices, features, warnings, and.other measures, which would prevent and decrease
22| the dangers of their products. Defendants failed to remedy the deficiencies in their guns, or wamings,
23 }1 instractions, promotions and advertisements of the handguns. Defendants further failed to adequately

24 watn customers of these darigers, failed to inform distributors, dealers and buyers of available devices

25 and measures that could prevent or decrease these dangers, failed to incorporate safety devices and

28 "

6 . . . .
2 features into their handguns and discouraged the development and implementation of safety devices and
27 ' : _ .

features into their handguns. Defendant Trade Associations failed to adopt adequate guidelines or

~.r
el
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standards relating to the development and inclusion of such features in handguns. Defendants knew or

-should have known that, as a consequence of their actions, California residents have been and will

continue to be killed or seriously injured. ,
B. Personalized Safety Technology Would Prevent Access to Firearms by Unauthorized

Users .
130. The unsafe and defective design of Defendants’ handgups results in thousands of

:;éi'lootings each year by persons who are not-authorized by law, or by reason of immaturity:or- other

axsablhty, to posses$a h;mdgun Such shooungs*oﬁen occur when amadolbsccnt or a criminal mgmpeﬂy.

PR
\.

131. KdoleSCent ‘homicides and smcxdes are usually: cqmmztted with a handgumﬂmt the |-
Hdslescent has obf&x;‘zed fmm ‘his or Her hom“"'l}j JIn: Cahforma, mﬂhm&ofamnors Livein:; hcjms*ﬁhcrc -

.,":

i Afkdguns are preséiit‘ Stidies have méhca.ted that the odds that po@enmally :suicidal mme_sxs; will kill

thhmselves double whexi d gun’is kept n the ho:ne ‘Moreover, for many-years,.a youth aged 1Q—19 has .

K 1-»‘1"5‘31} ‘Goimmitted suicide Mt}h a ﬁrearm at a rate of abm;t ONCE every six th’S “Firearms are used m:65% of |

“male teen suicides and 47% of female teen smcxdes Among 15-19 year-olds, ﬁrcama-related suicides
have been estimated to account for 81% of the increase in the overall rate of suicide from' 1980—1992
In California, in 1996, there were 107 suicides of youth aged 19 and below.

132. Atall pertinent times, it was reasonably foreseeable that Defendants’ handguns would
fall into the hands of umauthorized users. There are guns in approximately one-balf of the'homes in this
conntry. One survey reports that 30% of gun-owners who have minors m the home keep their guns
Joaded. Another survey reports that 36% of gun owners with minors in the home keep their guns
unlocked. The Federal Centers for Disease Control and Prevention estimates that 1.2 million elementary-
aged, latchkey children have access to guns in their homes. Moreover, nearly 60% of juveniles between
the ages of 10 aﬁd 19 have responded in surveys that they can acquire a handgun should they want one.

133. At all pertinent times, Defendants have also been aware, or should have been aware,
that when unauthorized users gained access to Defendants’ handguns, tragic and preventable shootings
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would result. Many teen suicides and shootings by minors and other unanthorized users could be
1 prevented had Defendants cared to implement safer handgun desxgns, including personalized handgun
technology that would prevent an unauthorized user from being able to fire the handgun. The Defendants

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

16
17
18
19

20

21
22
23
24

26
27

oﬂicers R
PP B . 195: Defendants' dangerous- and unsafe products- have repeatedly mcumxzed Cnhfonua :

further knew that by failing to make and sell handguns with the means to prevent their firing by
unauthonized uéers, it was reasonably foreseeable that handguns stolen from private residences, gun stores
and other locations could be employed by-unauthorized users in violent criminal acts.

o 134, Astudyby the Johns_ Hopldng University Schiool of Hygiene and Public Health’s Center

injuries by preventing the:iinavthorized. ﬁnng of.the firearm.. . . [and] csh bcjesnéciauy-feﬂ'eoﬁve in

T T S Pt S A A Lo
i YR Fet. .-.,l,(‘.::," .' N ._;.._ ‘1" VV N PR B

| sold thieir-handguns, Defcndants kngi or. should hawe known of the dangers,of theinhandguns; including |
those described herein. Dcfcndants were also aware of, and had available to them, personalized safety
featares, warnings, and other measures, which would prevent and decrease the dangers of their prodicts.
Defendant Manufacturers nevertheless failed to remedy the deficiencies in their handguns. Defendant
Manufacturers further failed to incorporate personalized safety features into their handguns and
| discouraged the development and implementation of personalized safety features. Defendant Trade
Associations similarly failed to adopt adequate guidelines or standards relating to the development and
inclusion of such personalized safety features in handguns. Defendants knew or should have known that,
as a consequence of their actions, California residents would be killed or seriously injured.

C. Defendants Have Failed to Compete to Develop Firearms with Personalized Safety
| Technology | ’

136. A handgun with personalized safety features sufficient to prevent or significantly reduce
the risk of unauthorized use would have obvious appeal to a large segment of the legitimate handgun

i

for Gun Polity and Research concluded that ‘.‘[p]ersonali'zedfhandguns can.elimipate many deaths and |-

"lpr&ventmg t&nage [deaths unmtentional deatbs\and mjumes of chxldreu, and: shooungs of police {::

“vésidetts. "At the time the Defendanl‘s manufaenne& dlsmbuted, marketed;designed; promoted amd/f.?r
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market. Despite this market appeal, Defendant Manufacturers have failed to compete with each other

to develop and market handguns with such safety features.

137. Defendant Trade Associations have likewise discouraged the development of such
safety‘ features. For example, Defendent SAAMI holds itself out to the public as having been, since 1926,
"the principle organization in the United States actively engaging in the development and promulgation
-of product standards for firearms and ammunition." Althongh SAAMI has promulgated nuz.nerous;:,
‘product standards fo; the fiféarms industry, it has failed to develop any gmndards relating to personalized
‘Safet}’ devices. ¢ | : SRY T L 5 ¥ Fe e
v 138, -Instead.of encouraging Dpfendant ‘manufactarers to; develop safer products zand: |-
’fdistmbuuon ;ira‘étices, ‘defeadant Trade: Assocmtxbns ‘have . in:the- past sought to chsmplme mdﬂSﬂ’Y':i

| metribers who: attempted to address safety i 1ssues Ko exa.ujplc,\whm Defcndant Smith& W¢sson; Was::

1 g 3 [ Rcedin 1976 witha pubhc gutcry that thight havr;, rfsultecl in mban,ofmost handguns maMassackmsgtts el

‘Siiitht: & Wess%sn axtnounced that, ag.an altemative, -it-wwould. support screening and: regxs!xanan-of B

' hﬁndgun owners: For this breach of mdustxy pelicy; Smith: é’ew)esson faced censure:pr oustes:from |-

SAAMI. To avoid possxble action by SAAMI, Smith & Wesson for a t1me~w1thdrcw from SAAMI, then |

conformed its proposals and positions fo industry policies. - -

VI,
DEFENDANTS' UNFAIR, FALSE, DECEPTIVE
AND/OR MISLEADING STATEMENTS UNDERMINE
MINIMUM WARNINGS ON PROPER STORAGE OF HANDGUNS
139. For years, and continuing to date, Defendants have misled, deceived and confused
members of the general public in California regarding the safety of handguns and the need for firearms
within the home. To increase sales and profits, Defendants have falsely and deceptively c}aimed through
advertising and promotion of their handguns that the ownership and possession of handguns in the home

increases one's security. For example, handgun manufacturers have promoted handguns with slogans
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such as “homeowner’s insurance,” “tip the odds in your favor,” aﬁd “your safest choice for personal
protection.” Research dcmons;mtes that, to the contrary, handguns actually increase the risk and
incidence of homicide, suicide and intentional and unintentiopal injuries to gun owners and their families
and friends. Defendants’ over-promotional efforts have negated and undercut any warnings they have
provided regarding the risks of handguns in the home. |

140. Defendants have made these false and deceptive.'st-'s,temmts even though they knew
and/or should have known that studies and statistics demonstrate that the presence of bandguns in the
home increaséfthe risk of harm to firearm owners and 'thgiz,-fgmﬂies,n_as-sét forth inithe following

PRI L Ll . . L etad s
v 3 VLT KON e, s

TS NN FTN £ g
. : v ‘ s

"*_{4 ix R ’One out of three handguns isskept loaded: andﬂusﬂockqd in the home*’*v * g
1
(g b A SﬁlﬁlCS"fhat control fon. the rzlevant variables h&w ﬂmOn&ﬁ‘ated thamhe bhoriicide

oFa houschoi&'m%mber ?sxalmost tliree times. moie Likely ﬁtthE&“W,ﬁh guns:than in'homes without
e, suicide’is EVef nmes more likely; and-for hnmis with teenagérs; wsmmdeus ten times more.dikely;

O S Smdxes have also shown that.a:gun in the homesis at:leist: 22 times more likely to

kill or injure a household member than it'is to kil] or injure an mtruder in self defense

d. A fir¢arm is used for protection in fewer than two percent of home invasion crimes;

and

e. - For every time a gun in the home was used for self-defense or a legally justifiable

shooting, there were four unintentional shootings, seven criminal assaults or homicides, and eleven

attempted or completed suicides.
141. Defendants’ advertising and promotion activities deceptively convey the messago that

possession of a handgun, along with the enhanced lethality of particular handguns, will increase the
personal safety of the owner and owner’s household. Defendants fail to include any information or
waming about the relative risk of keeping a handgun in the home. By failing to disclose such risks, the

advertisements and promotions fail to correct a material misrepresentation in the minds of many

consumers.
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: 142. The U.S. Commission on the Causes and Prevention of Violence in 2 1968 article |
2 entitled “Handguns and Violence in American Life,” noted an increasing number of firearm deaths and
’ injuries and concluded: .
: . [Americans) may seriously overrate the effectiveness of guns in protection of their
, : homes. In our prbanizcd society the gun is rarely an effective means of protecting the home
7 against either the burglar or the robber . .. . [A gun in the home] provides a measure of
g ‘1 . comfort to a great many ,Amexicaqs, bpt, for the,homeowner, this comfort is largely an ¥
g ~‘illusion bought at the high price of increased-accidents, homicides, and more: widespread - :..- 144,
10 <illegal use of guné. ...» When thg nmpber of liandguns increases, gun Viﬁjﬁncﬁﬁincreasgs. Tk o
1 yIf  rtPagesxiii, 139.) st S s T | e
ol e 143. In (::alifdmiai:.asagubstantial number. of deaths and:injm—‘igs.;@l;,agz.:ngmcd. each.year.
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|| becatse “handguns were piirchasgd. for. home  protettion. but Were.:.theteﬁit@@bdﬁn .unintentional g

shootings;:teen suicides; domestic;disputes and othex, acty of violence.as‘set.forth herein.- Dcfen'dams.,;
chob’sé to disregard these well:known statistics mdfdatq in an effort to promwitcitheir firearms as seciixity’ |
or “insurance” for the home, and to increase their sales and i)roﬁts. '

- 144. Moreover; although Defendants state publicly that they-*ssék to pfeclude minors and
criminals from possessing handguns, they in fact are engaging in practices that facilitate the illegal
possession of handguns by minors and criminals through the secondary market. Defendants then utilize
the threat posed by the criminal misuse of handguns -- a threat that their own practices have helped to

create — to matket and sell more handguns to the "home protection” market.

VIII,
DEFENDANTS HAVE PROFITED FROM THEIR UNFAIR,
UNLAWFUL OR FRAUDULENT BUSINESS PRACTICES AT
THE EXPENSE OF CALIFORNIA AND ITS RESIDENTS
145. Defendants' practices have contributed to the overall success and profit for the $2 - $3
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billion firearm industry. Defendants, and each of them, knew or should have known that the thousands
of handguns distributed ﬂmugh the illegitimate secondary market cause substantial injury and barm to
California residents. Defendants’ actions and omissions set forth herein facilitate violations of federal,
state and local laws or negate and undermine the public policies established by those laws, contribute to
physical harm, fear and inconvenience to California residents, and are injurious to the public health, well-
being-and safety of Cah'fomia residents, and in general contribute to'the degradation of the quality of Jife
-of communities thxoughout the State of California .. Defendants’ copduct has directly-and indirectly |
Fihjured- and harmr:d Cahfonna residents in the‘ form.of loss of life, mjmy increased cnmms] gotivity ;

ih%lvmg handguns, la\&%nforcement costs, medxcal costs and en_aergeqcy response costs~=De,{gpd,ants 4

lIconduct has allowed Dcfendants to pmﬁt fmm then: unfair, unlawful amx fraudulent busmessypmcgcgs,

'VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 17200
ET SEQ. FOR'UNI.AWFUL, UNFAIR OR FRAUDULENT BUSINESS PRACTICES
(Supplying Firearms To Aun Illegitimate, Illegal Secondary Market)
RY PLAINTIFF THE PEOPLE AGAINST DEFENDANTS AND i)OES 1-300
146. Paragraphs 1 through 145 are repeated and realleged as if set forth herein.

147. Within the four years preceding the filing of this Complaint, Defendants, and each of
them, individually and in concert, have engaged in unfair business practices within the meaning of
Business and Professions Code Section 17200: These acts of unfair competition have caused handguns
to be distributed to an illegal market of users and additionally have resulted in intentional and accidental
shootings by unauthorized users. In particular, these acts of unfair competition include, but are not

fimited to, the following:
148. Defendants, and each of them, have distributed, promoted, advertised, sold and
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“marketed handguns using practices that encourage sales to unauthorized users, ihcludixxg minors and

criminals; | - .
. 149. Defendant Manufacturers and Distributors, and each of them, sell their handguns
M£hout adequately screening, supervising, monitoring or regulating their employees, distributors
and dealers;

150. Défendant Manufacturers and Distributors, and each of them, sell their handgun without
adequately training, instrucﬁng,i’t,!,,dvising or setting standards for, distributors .-aa;d/br dealers of | .
hiindg‘imé‘,-‘;iegérding’-how to legallf{and rcisponsiiﬂy §allg{1§.ng1guns;§ . e '

; "e’é-~71'$'-f*'-‘"-Déféndmt Manufacturérs and Distributors, arid each.of¢hem, have continued to.make: |:;
1 " sales t’o drstributors and dealers, even thcmgh theyknew thanld,haw known thatguch drsmbumm i
S {and dcalms’zhacf dxstnbuted handguns todllegal p_ﬁ, chasersiandithe ilggitimate Sewndangﬁdcep L-,.R.

1524 Defendants, and each:of them, knaw .or ‘should: have I;nown that, then' dxstrxbﬁnon

li?‘

. {practices were unsafe,' however, but desplte thig knowledge,defcndaqts have falled to change theu o
prac‘aces oFto: adopt firocedures to curb the ﬂOWrofhandguns to theiillegitimate sccondaty maﬂgat— =

'153. Defendants, and each of them, lmcw or should have known that by dlstributmg
handguns without adéquate self-supervxsxon and regulation that they'were creating, maintdining, or
supplying the iﬁegiﬁmate secondary market in handguns;

154. Defenaants, and each of them, have failed to conduct research, or review existihg
research, which would allow them to monitor and control the distribution of handguns and help to
prevent ‘the creation of an illegitimate secondary market. This includes, buf is not limited to,
Defendants’ failure to implement a product marketing plan, an electronic inventory and sales
tracking system, and customer coverage policies; .

155. Defendants, and each of them, have caused, permitted, and allowed their lethal
handguns to be promoted, marketed, distributed, and disseminated to unéuthon‘zad persons,
including criminals and minors, and have failed or refused to take reasonable steps to ensure that

their handguns were not acquired by unauthorized persons;
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! | 156. Defendant Manufacturers and Distributors, and each of them, have adopted distribution
2 policies that allow and encourage distributors and dealers to make sales to likely straw purchasers,
? 1 including sales involving large numbers of handguns in a single transaction;
) Certain Defendant Manufacturers and Distributors have adopted distribution policies that allow sales
: to dealers who do not maintain a retail place of business for the resale of the handguns;
. 157. Defendants, and-each of them, have marketed their products in such a way as to appeal
el th minors; - 00 - oL R L
of 9% - 158. Defendants;-and each of them, produce, market and.distribute substantially. more .
10 | handguns than they rcg;onhhlye;kxpect to sell to legitimate purchasers.. In:particular, defendants over.|
ir satitfiite Tiiarkets with h;zndg'i'msfiﬂ"-jurisdicﬁons witltmfaﬁ,velymak‘gun contrpklaws to. .
121 of tﬁé i‘ﬂsegmmmc secdndam wtsiket in jurisdictionis;#ith mate: resmcuva ' ,-;gmqopxaws, e ri,;‘j,
Bk R A5y DcfendantManufacturexs and Distribittors, sjid each of themy, Have dlstnbuted handguns:,
14 T dealera‘* thhout requmng idealers to ensure that pmhascrs xdennﬁcamyiocummtamn and/opy
15 gddresiis accurate; ssnet e ; REORE IRy 2 o wf
16 160 Defendants, and each of thern, have designed their handguns to appeal to criminals and A
17|| have tiiéreiised production to meet the illegal demand}.. v )
18 161. Defendants, and each 6f them, do not monitor tracing data from the Bureau of Alcohol, |
19 Tobacco and Firearms, in order to discover and prevent trafficking;
20 162. Defendant Manufacturers, and each of them, have designed and sold handguns without
21 incorporating feasible safety features and | personalized gun technology which would prevent
22! unintentional shootings and unauthorized and unintended uscrs from gaining access to the handguns,
23 have discouréged the development and implementation of such features and devices, and have n<.)t
24 competed with each other by intfodu_cing handguns utilizing such technology Defendant
2 Manufacturers, and each of them, have designed and sold handguns without incorporating feasible
j: teclmoiogy that would prevent persons from unlawfully obliterating the serial numberé required by

5/27/99 3:21Pm; N

Jaw to be placed on those guns;
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163. Defendants, and each of them, sell their handguns without providing adequate warnings
and instructions regarding the storage or use of their handguns;
164. Defendant Manufacturers, and cach of them, have over-promoted the purported self-

defense and home protection benefits of their handguns in a manner that negates or undercuts any

wamings or instructions regarding safe storage of handguns.
165. Certain Defendants have éngaged in unlawful business practices by evading and

00 NN At A WD

undermining the-public policies and prohibitions contained in California Penal Code- section

i © 12020.5, which Bins any advertising in Galiforia of certain ulaw/ful weapons, ingluding assault

LEERIEIE ) weapons; %?5‘:}% i {.(-:;e B { Ven ey
166 Defendants’ conduct mde}rmmes the pubhc policiés- ambemed in local, statga@d federal .

o ;. R ' ¥
s 167 Defendants, and each: oﬁh}%m; knew or ShO!ﬂd hﬁY@ inown that by epgﬁgmg in the

WETR Wh
Sfnlie

D f%fmégomg dxstnbunon and markeung practu:es that it was foresaeable that handguns woulgd: bg@cquued .

4 -and used by petsons ot authonzed or mtengied -to-use,-sell or. possess shandgups, such as cnxmnals and |

16 {| minors, and that such usage could beina manner mvolvmg unrcasonable, and foreseeable risk to the user

17 § and others.
18

ol
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28
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SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS
CODE SECTION 17200 ET SEQ. FOR UNLAWEFUL, UNFAIR OR
FRAUDULENT BUSINESS PRACTICES
(Failing to Provide Adequate Warnings and Failing to Incorporate
Techknologically Feasible Safety Features jn Firearms , All of Which
" Would Prevent Intentional and Accidental Shootmgs) g
BY PLAIN'I‘IFF THE PEOPLE AGAINST DEEENDANTS AND DOES:1-300 .~ - i
168 ‘Plaintiff hcreby incorporates by xeference paragraphs 1- through 167 ag: though fully. sat .

..\“'J
Vvt

N \ ,' Dl e weh v i
L TR A R R |

forth’harem NEC AR R R i e
169 {Within the. four.years.preceding the filing of: ﬁns Complamt Defepdants and each af .

|| them; mdmdﬁail& and- mconaert ‘haverengaged in untfair. compefition: thhmthe meaping of Busmesg»; -

and ~Fmﬁassmns Gude 'Secnon-.-lnae sDefendants’ tuginess practives-are unlawfuland unfair in thass}.

: handguns arcmanhﬁactured and matketed without incorporating: technologmaﬂy feasiblesafety featuress| -

without provxdmg adequate warnings, &1l of which would prevent intentional and accidental shootlngs
Defendants. business practices are also unlawful and unfair in that Defendants have over promoted the
purported self-defense and home protection benefits of liandguns;, the effect of which has been to
undercut any warnings or instructions regarding th.e safe storage of handguns, and which has led to

"intentional and accidental shootings. In i:mrticular, these acts of unfair competition include, but are not

limited to, the following:
170. Defendant Manufacturers, and each of them, have failed to incorporate feasible safety

features and personalized gun technology which would prevent uninteéntional shootings and unauthbrized
and unintended users from gaining access to the handguns, and have discouraged the development and

implementation of such features and devices;
171. Defendants, and each of them, have failed to provide adequate wamings and

instructions regarding the storage and usage of their handguns; and
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172. Defendants, and each. of them, have deceived, misled, and confused the citizens of
California regarding the safety of handguns by marketing their product in a manner that promotes the
_fallacy that the use of handguns will increase home safety and security, without mentioning the fact that

handguns actually increase the risk and incidence of homicide, suicide, and unintentional injuries to

bandgun owners, their families and friends.

g WOLATION_-QE-‘CALIFORNfA BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS ;- =+ .y
. *+CODE'SECTION 17200 ET SEQ. FOR UNLAWES{, BUSINESSPRACGTICES - i3
ey (~'Defend§n$.ﬁal"v'fe tmlawfully created.a publicinuisance:agdefined by .. .o . w3

2. Penal .Cbsﬂa~8'ecﬂoh43f{9x ’g:';nd:cCiv_,i,l Code Sections 3479, aRd 3480)-4-:5: éivs.

f ©. 292 BY PLINTIFF-THE PEOPLE. A,GAINST DEFEMANTS:.:M%Q@ES4%@0(?;:-.:.-, GERE |
glle s ss 1735Plaintiffhéreby mcmpm;g_sf;)yrefmce paragraphs 1 thmstghli’ﬂﬂsﬁhmtsh fully:set

nEAY

. .
S e NI R N e, e oo b e B L wee bt e
DR b ?i‘ P roeise AR sl _a.foF{—..a‘f_.l e

% 174. Within the four years preceding the filing of this Coniplaint, Defendants, and each-of
them, individually and in concert, have:engaged in unfair competition within the meauning of Business

and Professions Code Section 17200 by unlawfully creating a public nuisance as deﬁned by Penal Code

section 370 and Civil Code sections 3479 and 3480.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS
CODE SECTION 17200 FOR UNLAWFUL BUSINESS PRACTICES
( Defendants have unlawfully created a private nuisance as defined by

Civil Code sections 3479 and 3481)
BY PLAINTIFF THE PEOPLE AGAINST DEFENDANTS AND DOES 1-300
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175. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 174 as though fully set

forth herein. .
176. Within the four years preceding the filing of this Complaint, Defendants, and each of

them, individually and/or in concert, have engaged in unfair competition within the meaning of Business
and Professions Code Section 17200 by unlawfully crcatmg a public nuisance as defined by Penal Code
“section 370 and Civil Code sections 3479 and 3480 '

(pm@m NUISANCE)  “#s5i SRS

TBY PLAIN’I’I‘EF THE PEOPLE“ s@AINST DEFENDANTS:AND DOES: 1*309"# R &

A0 178, - ThgEidzens of the Cmesm%f‘l’ios Ahgcles Comptﬂn, and West HOHYMJQ&, Have:a |

::-corﬁmbn “fight to be frééftom conduct that creﬁes aﬂemn*easonable jeopardy to the pubhcvhea]ﬂ;bm}fagg g

{ and’ safdy and to be fre¢ from conduct that cx;eat% 4 dxsturbance and reasenable apprchensmn of flanggr -

to person and property. .
179. Defendants’ ongoing condi:ict relating to their supply of an illegitimate secondary

ol

24

26
27

market for handguns has created and maintained a public nuisance in the Cities of Los Angeles, Compton
and West Hollywood and throughout Southem California, as thousands of handguns that they directly
or indirectly supply to the illegitimate handguns market are thereafter used and possessed in connection
with criminal activity in the ciﬁes of Los Angeles, Compton and West Hollywood and throughout
Southern California. As a result of the coﬁtinued use of many of these handgqu after they enter Cities,
residents of Los Angeles, Compton, sand West Hollywood, have been and will continue to. be killed and
injured by these handguns and residents will continue to fear for their health, safety and welfare and will

25 "l be subj ected to conduct that creates a disturbance and reasonable apprehension of danger to their person

and property.
180. Defendants’ conduct, as set forth above, constitutes a public nuisance in the Cities of

28
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1l used mdpossessedm the Cities of Iso¥ Angeles, Compmaiﬁmmﬁgnywood wilksémain in the handsyi.:

continuedaiss indpossession of many of these handgunszesidents .of the. Citigs;of Los Angeles; - et
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Los Angeles, Combton and West Hollywood, because it is an unreasonable interference with common
rights énjoyed by the general public.

181. Defendants’ conduct, as set forth above, is an unreasonable interference with common
rights enjoyed by the general public in the Cities of Los Angeles, Compton and West Hollywood,
because it significantly interferes with the public’s health, safety, peace, comfort and convenience.

| 182. :Defendants’ conduct, as set forth above, is an unreasonable interference with common
rights enjoyed by the general public in tﬁe Cities of Los Angeles, Compton andr_We;t Hollywood,:
because De_.*féndaﬁts knew or should have known that congdijct 1o be.of a continuoiss and long-lasting: | ::
nature that-produces 'z; permanent and:jong-lasting signiﬁcagﬁnegaﬁivc'-:effwt .on the:gights of the publiééé.«( 3
**«s»wl%BDefendants’ ongoifig conduct pmduceé?éhﬁgﬁgpﬁtgmuisaﬂce, as thegisands of handguns;: m

that t}iéjiéﬂiifééﬂ;mt :il:;dix:cqﬂy supplsio the ﬂlegiﬁmétqshéﬁéglgﬁsmgd;étzwhich:a@@hereaﬁer illegallyrihs

>
ks

of peté@;iﬁ?&ﬁé‘:ﬁﬂl%w:ohﬁnue to ustcand possess them fllepallysfor-many yearsyieAs a result of thex)::

Compton and West Hollywood wilk continue to be killed and injured by these handguns and the public
will continue to fear fof.its health, safety and welfare and-will be subjected to cohduct that creates a |- .
disturbance and reasonable apprehension of danger to person and property. The. City has a clearly |-
ascertainable right to abate conduct that perpetuateé this nuisance. ' ‘

184, The présence of illegitimately possessed and used handguns in the Cities of Los
Arigeles, Compton and West Hollywood proximately results in significant costs to the Cities in order to
enforce the law, atm its police force and treat the victims of handgun crime. Stemniing the flow of
bandguns into the illegi_ﬁmate handguns market will help to abate the nuisance, will save lives, prevent
injuries and will make the Cities of Los Angeles, Compton and West Hollywood a safer p]acle to live.

185. Defendants’ conduct constitutes a public nuisance in the Cities of Los Angeles,
Compton and West Hollywood, because it significantly interferes with the public’s health, safety, peace,

comfort and convenience. Defendants knew or should have known that conduct to be of a continuous
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nature that produces a permanent and significant negative effect on the rights of the public. Defendang’
conduct constitutes a public nuisance within the meanipg of Civil Code § 3480 and this action is brought
under Civil Code § 3490, et seq., and Code of Civil Procedure § 731. The affected cities have a clearly
ascertainable right to abate conduct that perpetuates this nuisance. Stemming the flow of handguns into
the nllegmmate handguns market will help to abate the nuisance, will save lives, prevent injuries and w111 :

make the Cities of Los Angeles, Compton and West Hollywood a safer place to live.

.
T,

¥ Wherefore Pknnuff prays for' relief and Judgment againstithe: Dcfendant&« jointly and

PR

scvetally, as follows o R

el o Fordnjlmmve and declatatory‘ relief pursua.nttd Busmﬁ‘ss and'Professmns e

Cod8§ 17203 - E S
S X DéelaﬂngthatDefmdantshave engagedmmﬂaWﬁﬂ, wnfmr,fénd decepuvebnsmese racts

and practrces in vislation of Business and Professions Code\Sacttam{q‘ﬁ 17200 et seqv g
b. Permanently enjoining Defendants; and each of them, and their respective successors,
agents, sen;ants, officers, directors, emiployees and all pcrséms:-a;cting in concert with them directly
. or indirectly from engaging in c.onduc't in the manner alleged in the first through fourth causes of

actions in the Complaint. _
2. On the fifth cause of action, alleging Public Nuisance, that the Court grant a

permanent injunction to abate the pul?lic nuisance as alleged in the Complaint.
3. For pre-judgment and post-judgment ﬁtmt as provided by law.
4. For civil penalties in the sumn of $2,500 for each separate act in violation of Business
and Professions Code Section 17200, pursuant to Section 17206, according to proof.

5. For restitution and/or disgorgement of wrongfully obtained monies pursuant to

Business and Professions Code § 17203,
6. . For costs of suit as provided by law.
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7. For attorneys' fees as provided by law.

-

8. For such further relief as the Court deems equitable and just.

Dated: May 25, 1999 Respectfully submitted,

JAMES K. HAHN, City Attorney

CARMEL SELLA, Special Assistant City Attorney
DON KASS, Deputy City Attorney ,
MARK FRANCIS BURTON, Deputy City Attormey .’
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7. For attomeys' fees as provided by law.

8. For such further relief as the Court deems equitable and just.

Dated: May 25, 1999 " Respectfully submitted,

JAMES K. HAHN, City Attorney

CARMEL SELLA, Special Assistant City Attomey

DON KASS, Deputy City Attomey

MARK FRANCIS BURTON Deputy City Attorney. 4

o 'F AMES K AT, Clty Attomey
St P ftorney:for the PEOPLE OF. -
| . THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
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. (2D AT210:Me0 Malpractics

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

SHORT CASE TITLE

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
VS.

ARCADIA MACHINE

& TOOL, et al,,

CASE NUMBER

CERTIFICATE OF ASSIGNMENT

File this certificate with all cases presented for filing in all districts of the Los Angeles Superior Court.

> |

T2 unay oAl

2  The undensigned deciarse that the sbove antitied matier ks fHied for proceedings b the
mmmwmmmmummumnmdmm

HON—IUWY TRIAL

TMEESTWATEDFOATRAL __20 OO muns:Q DAYS.

Dilti:tol

qammwummm

The eddress of the accident, parformance, party, detsntion, place of business, or other facior which qualifies ihis case for filing In the sbove designsted aistric)

Is (addvese information not required for nonetort cenes Med in Centret Distriety: *

NAME: (INOCATR TITLE OR GTHER QUALIFTING SACTON ADORCER:
o e, @ coon) -
) - - A [ )
NATURE OF ACTION - cnouuo

(3 A7100Vehicle Accidant

Parsonal ry.

3 A7200'0ther il
il

3 AT220-Froduct

23 A0S0 Dttr Malpractica
CJANKH2thanNNMU
(23 A€040 Injunct, Reliet

2 AGO3D Oiéiae-Haliet <

C AS170 Lats Claim Relief
1aint
720

&3 Aso00 Omor‘

1 the Comml
Counly 1 38

, .Wﬁﬁnc&hmodmdnhwmw pS

fo Cluakdﬂm

Pmmmmmnc:l

s QM!MFmﬂyuwComm-Om« B

Nullity . oo et f.q;\(\ LB e
‘AS3510 Legal Smﬂm»-a fo IR
Gl AS1IS Foreign Suppogt” ¢

1501 A6122 Domestic Violence:: .3

a0

;,-» KN

‘Rio: of Minom involved:. .
L AGDBO Patemity

pmvfdodtbrx

CLAQ 31 DA Patanilly (DA} '“"'onm
Aﬁ’}‘m ‘DA Agresment (645%;%” ontyS
D AB600 Habeny' Torpus Family an

L AT300 Eminertt Domaln/ -

No. of Parcels.
33 AS020.Landiorg/Tenarmt (UD)
2 AG060 Redl Pmpén; Rights

‘.cmeW&W .

lather's’

The gropsty is locaml mmm llw.--
gistrict. ™ ' }

.; Rty 4

+

E T AG103 Aduit Adaption ;
1.2’ As106 Sole Cuatody Pafftion

Ry

l’.JAéio‘l Agency Adoption..: 1
J AS102 independent Adoptioh
) AS104 Stopparant Adoption

" C AB140 Admin Award

Tho sdminisirative tribunal is located -
within the giatrict. **

' .AG10S Abandonment -

2 AB210 Probata Wik-Lettors Testamentary

3 AG180 Abstract

‘1 Tha judgment debtor holds proparty

3 AS141 Sister Siate Judgment
2 AG107 Conltezsion of Judqm.n'l

within the district. **

32 AB211 Probate Wit-Latters Administration
3 A6212 Lettars of Adrinistration
2 AB213 Latters of Special Administration

[ A7221 Ashestos Pars. Inj.
3 ASO70 Asbestos Prop. lam.
[ AS137 RESL Injiating Pstition
3 A9138 RESL Responding Petiion
> AS138 RESL Rag of Foreign Suppont
¥ AB111 Minor's Contract

X A6190 Election Contast

Must be filed in the Cantral District.

3 AG214 St Aside Sm, Estats (3602 PC)
T2 AB21% Spoussl Property .

2 A8218 Succassion to Real Propeny
{3 AS217 Simmary Probaté (7880 FC)
2 ‘A5218 Real Prop/Sm. Vaiue (13200 PC)
2 A§230 Conssrvatorship P & €
) AS231 Conaervatorship Person
3 A6232 Congeivatorship Estate -

"[3 AS110 Nama Change
) A8121 Civil Harassment
C3 AS100 Other Petition

{Specily):

One or more of the party ltigents
resides within the district. **

£ A5233 Medical Traatment without Consent
3 AS240 Guardianship P& E'

L2 AB241 Guardianship Parson

L A8242 Guardianship Extete

G A6243 Spouss Lacks Gapacity

C2 AS151 Mandamus®
T2 AB152 Pronibitlon®
3 AG150 Qther Writ*

(Bpecity):

-

Tha defandant functisnx wholly within
the disirct. **

L A8254 Trust Proceediogs

3 A6260 Comp. Minor's Claim

2 A8160 Patition to Eatabtish Fact of
Birth, Daath or Marriage.

3 AG200 Probate Other

(Specity):

{ dec!are undsr panalty of perjury undor the lavis ot the State of California thit \he foregoing is rue and correct and this declaration
May 254 99 ‘

was executed 9
7

at Los Angeles

, California
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